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Docket No. File date Presenter or requester 

5. CP16–38–000 ............................................................................. 10–12–2017 U.S. Senator Shelley Moore Capito. 

1 Sarah Vahlkamp, Tena Messer, Jim and Linda Porter, Truly and Eric Mount, Mark Morgan, Jane and JP Brantley, Anne and Charles Fer-
guson, Susan and Walter Nimocks, Preston Miles, and Julie Pease. 

2 Telephone Call Summary for call on 9/28/2017 with Eagle LNG. 

Dated: October 17, 2017. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–22978 Filed 10–23–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings 

Take notice that the Commission has 
received the following Natural Gas 
Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings: 

Filings Instituting Proceedings 

Docket Numbers: RP18–35–000. 
Applicants: Garden Banks Gas 

Pipeline, LLC. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: Garden 

Banks Oct2017 Phase II Filing to be 
effective 12/1/2017. 

Filed Date: 10/16/17. 
Accession Number: 20171016–5162. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 10/30/17. 
Docket Numbers: RP18–36–000. 
Applicants: Mississippi Canyon Gas 

Pipeline, L.L.C. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Mississippi Canyon Phase II Filing to be 
effective 12/1/2017. 

Filed Date: 10/16/17. 
Accession Number: 20171016–5199. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 10/30/17. 
The filings are accessible in the 

Commission’s eLibrary system by 
clicking on the links or querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene or 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s 
Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 
§ 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. 
Protests may be considered, but 
intervention is necessary to become a 
party to the proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ 
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

Dated: October 17, 2017. 
Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–22979 Filed 10–23–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 17–09] 

Fiat Chrysler Automobiles NV, FCA US 
LLC and FCA Italy S.P.A., V. Wallenius 
Wilhelmsen Logistics AS, Wallenius 
Wilhelmsen Logistics Americas LLC, 
EUKOR Car Carriers INC., Nippon 
Yusen Kabushiki Kaisha, NYK Line 
(North America) INC., Mitsui O.S.K. 
Lines, LTD., MOL (America) INC., 
Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha, LTD.,’’K’’ Line 
America, INC., Compañı́a Sud 
Americana De Vapores, And Hoëgh 
Autoliners AS, Notice of Filing of 
Complaint and Assignment 

Notice is given that a Complaint has 
been filed with the Federal Maritime 
Commission (Commission) by Fiat 
Chrysler Automobiles NV, FCA US LLC, 
and FCA Italy S.p.A, hereinafter 
‘‘Complainants,’’ against the above 
named companies, hereinafter 
‘‘Respondents.’’ Complainants allege 
that Respondents are ocean common 
carriers, and indicate that since 1997, 
Complainants have ‘‘purchased 
hundreds of millions of dollars’ worth 
of roll on, roll off cargo services from 
Respondents.’’ 

Complainants allege that Respondents 
‘‘have conspired and acted in concert to 
suppress competition for roll on, roll off 
cargo shipping services’’ in violation of 
‘‘46 U.S.C. 40302(a), 41102(b)(1), 
41102(c), 41103(a)(1), 41103(2), 
41104(10), 41105(1) and 41105(6), and 
the regulations promulgated thereunder, 
46 CFR 535.401 et seq.,’’ as Respondents 
‘‘failed to file their agreements to fix 
prices, allocate customers and/or 
artificially restrain capacity’’, and 
charged Complainants fees ‘‘in 
accordance with these unfiled 
agreements.’’ 

Complainants have ‘‘suffered 
financial damages in amount to be 
determined . . .’’ Complainants request 
the following relief: 

1. ‘‘That Respondents be required to 
answer the charges herein; 

2. That, after due investigation and 
hearing, Respondents be found to have 

violated 46 U.S.C. 40302(a), 41102(b)(1), 
41102(c), 41103(a)(1), 41103(2) 
41104(10), 41105(1), and 41105(6), and 
46 CFR 535.401 et seq.; 

3. That the FMC order Respondents to 
stop violating the Shipping Act; 

4. That [Complainants] be awarded 
reparations in a sum to be proven under 
46 U.S.C. 41305, interest (46 U.S.C. 
41305(a)) and reasonable attorneys’ fees 
(46 U.S.C. 41305(b)); 

5. That [Complainants] be awarded 
double its proven injury under 46 U.S.C. 
41305(c) because Respondents and their 
co-conspirators violated 46 U.S.C. 
41102(b) and 41105(1); 

6. That Respondents be found jointly 
and severally liable for the conduct 
alleged herein and any reparations 
awarded; 

7. That such other and further order 
be made as the FMC determines to be 
proper; and 

8. [Complaints] request a hearing and 
asks that the hearing be held in 
Washington, DC.’’ 

The full text of the complaint can be 
found in the Commission’s Electronic 
Reading Room at www.fmc.gov/17-09. 

This proceeding has been assigned to 
the Office of Administrative Law Judges. 
The initial decision of the presiding 
officer in this proceeding shall be issued 
by October 17, 2018 and the final 
decision of the Commission shall be 
issued by May 1, 2019. 

Rachel E. Dickon, 
Assistant Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2017–22969 Filed 10–23–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6731–AA–P 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Announcement of Board 
Approval Under Delegated Authority 
and Submission to OMB 

AGENCY: Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System. 
SUMMARY: The Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System (Board) is 
adopting a proposal to implement the 
Survey of Household Economics and 
Decisionmaking (FR 3077; OMB No. 
7100–NEW). 

On June 15, 1984, the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) 
delegated to the Board authority under 
the Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) to 
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approve of and assign OMB control 
numbers to collection of information 
requests and requirements conducted or 
sponsored by the Board. Board- 
approved collections of information are 
incorporated into the official OMB 
inventory of currently approved 
collections of information. Copies of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act Submission, 
supporting statements and approved 
collection of information instrument(s) 
are placed into OMB’s public docket 
files. The Federal Reserve may not 
conduct or sponsor, and the respondent 
is not required to respond to, an 
information collection that has been 
extended, revised, or implemented on or 
after October 1, 1995, unless it displays 
a currently valid OMB control number. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Federal Reserve Board Clearance 
Officer—Nuha Elmaghrabi—Office of 
the Chief Data Officer, Board of 
Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System, Washington, DC, 20551 (202) 
452–3829. Telecommunications Device 
for the Deaf (TDD) users may contact 
(202) 263–4869, Board of Governors of 
the Federal Reserve System, 
Washington, DC 20551. 

OMB Desk Officer—Shagufta 
Ahmed—Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Office of 
Management and Budget, New 
Executive Office Building, Room 10235, 
725 17th Street NW., Washington, DC 
20503 or by fax to (202) 395–6974. 

Final approval under OMB delegated 
authority of the implementation of the 
following report: 

Report title: Survey of Household 
Economics and Decisionmaking. 

Agency form number: FR 3077. 
OMB control number: 7100–NEW. 
Frequency: Quantitative Survey, 

annually; Qualitative Survey, 
occasionally. 

Respondents: Consumers. 
Estimated number of respondents: 

Quantitative Survey, 17,000 
respondents; Qualitative Survey, 30 
respondents. 

Estimated average hours per response: 
Quantitative Survey, 0.47 hours; 
Qualitative Survey, 2 hours. 

Estimated annual burden hours: 
Quantitative Survey, 7,990 hours; 
Qualitative Survey, 180 hours. 

General description of report: The 
information collected could be used for 
the Board’s Report on the Economic 
Well-Being of U.S. Households, for 
Board studies or working papers, 
professional journals, the Federal 
Reserve Bulletin, testimony and reports 
to the Congress, or other vehicles. Such 
event-driven consumer data collections 
could also be used to inform Board 

policy, regulatory, supervisory and 
operational decisions. 

The Board anticipates that the SHED 
would include such topics as 
individuals’ overall financial well- 
being, employment experiences, income 
and savings behaviors, economic 
preparedness, access to banking and 
credit, housing and living arrangement 
decisions, education and human capital, 
student loans, and retirement planning. 
The overall content of the SHED 
instrument would depend on changing 
economic, regulatory, or legislative 
developments as well as changes in the 
financial services industry. 

Legal authorization and 
confidentiality: The Board’s Legal 
Division has determined that Section 2A 
of the Federal Reserve Act (FRA) 
requires that the Federal Reserve Board 
and the Federal Open Market 
Committee maintain long run growth of 
the monetary and credit aggregates 
commensurate with the economy’s long 
run potential to increase production, so 
as to promote effectively the goals of 
maximum employment, stable prices, 
and moderate long-term interest rates 
(12 U.S.C. 225a). Under section 12A of 
the FRA, the Federal Open Market 
Committee is required to implement 
regulations relating to the open market 
operations conducted by Federal 
Reserve Banks with a view to 
accommodating commerce and business 
and with regard to their bearing upon 
the general credit situation of the 
country (12 U.S.C. 263). Because the 
Board and the Federal Open Market 
Committee use the information obtained 
on the FR 3077 to fulfill these 
obligations, these statutory provisions 
provide the legal authorization for the 
collection of information on the FR 
3077. The FR 3077 is a voluntary 
survey. 

The ability of the Board to maintain 
the confidentiality of information 
provided by respondents to the FR 3077 
will have to be determined on a case-by- 
case basis depending on the type of 
information provided for a particular 
survey. To the extent that a respondent’s 
answers reveal information ‘‘the 
disclosure of which would constitute a 
clearly unwarranted invasion of 
personal privacy,’’ such information 
would likely be exempt from disclosure 
under exemption 6 of the Freedom of 
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(6). 

Current actions: On August 9, 2017, 
the Board published an initial notice in 
the Federal Register (82 FR 37227) 
requesting public comment for 60 days 
on the implementation of the FR 3077. 
The comment period for this notice 
expired on October 10, 2017. The Board 
did not receive any comments. The 

survey will be implemented as 
proposed. 

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System, October 19, 2017. 
Ann E. Misback, 
Secretary of the Board. 
[FR Doc. 2017–22996 Filed 10–23–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6210–01–P 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Announcement of Board 
Approval Under Delegated Authority 
and Submission to OMB 

AGENCY: Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System. 
SUMMARY: The Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System (Board) is 
adopting a proposal to extend for three 
years, without revision, the Government 
Securities Dealers Reports (FR 2004; 
OMB No. 7100–0003) and a proposal to 
extend for three years, with revision, the 
voluntary Weekly Report of Selected 
Assets and Liabilities of Domestically 
Chartered Commercial Banks and U.S. 
Branches and Agencies of Foreign Banks 
(FR 2644; OMB No. 7100–0075). The FR 
2644 revisions are effective as of January 
3, 2018. 

On June 15, 1984, the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) 
delegated to the Board authority under 
the Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) to 
approve of and assign OMB control 
numbers to collection of information 
requests and requirements conducted or 
sponsored by the Board. Board- 
approved collections of information are 
incorporated into the official OMB 
inventory of currently approved 
collections of information. Copies of the 
Paperwork Reduction Act Submission, 
supporting statements and approved 
collection of information instrument(s) 
are placed into OMB’s public docket 
files. The Federal Reserve may not 
conduct or sponsor, and the respondent 
is not required to respond to, an 
information collection that has been 
extended, revised, or implemented on or 
after October 1, 1995, unless it displays 
a currently valid OMB control number. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 

Federal Reserve Board Clearance 
Officer—Nuha Elmaghrabi—Office of 
the Chief Data Officer, Board of 
Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System, Washington, DC, 20551 (202) 
452–3829. Telecommunications Device 
for the Deaf (TDD) users may contact 
(202) 263–4869, Board of Governors of 
the Federal Reserve System, 
Washington, DC 20551. 

OMB Desk Officer—Shagufta 
Ahmed—Office of Information and 
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